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MEMORANDUM

From: Executive Director, ~ To: RDs and ADGs Date: 14 September 2010
DGO

Our ref: Attention:

Your ref: Through:

Originator: SAS Subject:  Application of the International Health Regulations

(2005) to the Taiwan Province of China

Please find attached a note on the procedures to be followed concerning the
arrangement with China to facilitate implementation of the International Health Regulations
(2005) (“IHR") with respect to the Taiwan Province of China. The note explains the
procedures for the implementation by the WHO Secretariat of the arrangement concerned.

The full knowledge and correct implementation by WHO staff concerned of the
content of the abovementioned note is of high importance, in order to address technical issues
concerning the application of the IHR to the Taiwan Province of China, while avoiding

wmrrductive situations with regard to the Secretariat's compliance with resolution

_ Inview of the foregoing, i to ci t ed note 1o all
aff 1o you Region huster/ofh . rk ma ; "
im ensuring that senior management is fully aware of it and that it
angresm upon all concgmed staff the importance attached by the Director-General to the full

correct implementation of the measures and procedures laid out in the note.

. Thank you for your continuing cooperation in this important matter. In case of
questions, please contact the Legal Counsel.

st e SR I 548~ 2011.06.30 105



